



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Workshop Consent Agenda

From: Laurelei McVey, Public Works **Meeting Date:** February 15, 2022
Topic: Fish Tissue Monitoring Contract with City of Boise

The City of Meridian is required by its IDPES Permit (state issued wastewater discharge permit) to either participate in a cooperative fish tissue monitoring program or create and implement its own program. It is significantly more cost effective to participate in the cooperative program with the other municipalities in the valley. The City has been participating in this program ran by the City of Boise since 2017. This is a 5-year contract renewal (2023-2027) with a total cost of \$7,768.45.

Questions related to this agreement should be directed to Laurelei McVey, Public Works, lmcvey@meridiancity.org, 208-985-1259.